At this location is a one-and one-half story side-gabled
Craftsman dwelling built ca. 1925. The house has a
continuous poured concrete foundation, a side gable roof of
asphalt shingles, an exterior brick chimney and an exterior
of vinyl siding. On the main (N) facade is an incised porch
enclosed with four-over-one vertical-light double hung
wood sash windows. The central entrance to the porch has
an original, nine-light glass and wood door with original,
two-light glass and wood sidelights and an enclosed single-
light transom. The main entrance has an original, four-
vertical-light glass and wood Craftsman-style door. At the
roofline of the main facade is a gable roof dormer with paired, three-over-one vertical-light
double hung wood sash windows. The windows throughout the dwelling are original, three-
over-one vertical-light double hung wood sash. A window on the east elevation, presumably the
bathroom, is a rectangular, fifteen-light using glass builder’'s blocks for lights.

At the rear of the dwelling is an original, frame, two-bay
garage with a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, exposed roof
rafters at the eaves, an exterior of weatherboard siding and
two, ca. 1990, metal overhead track garage doors.
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